MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of (1st sitting) 26thConsent Appraisal Committee Meeting of2019-2020held on12.03.2020 at 2:30 p.m. in the Hall no. 2,1stFloor, Dalamal House, Nariman Point, Mumbai, Maharashtra.

.....

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1. Shri SudhirShrivastava, Chairman

Chairman, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

2. Shri E. Ravendiran, Member

Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board.

3. Shri P.P. Nandushekhar, Member Technical Advisor, MIDC.

4. Shri P.K. Mirashe, Member Convener

Assistant Secretary (Technical), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai has been granted leaveof absence.

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

1) Shri V.M. Motgahre Invitee Member Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

2) Shri Y.B. Sontakke, Invitee Member

Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

3) Dr. A.S. Supate, Invitee Member Principal Scientific Office, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

4) Shri N.N. Gurav, Invitee Member

Regional Officer (HQ), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

The Chairman of the committee welcomed all members of the committee and allowed proceeding of meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 40of Consent to Establish/ Operate/ Renewal cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
	Booklet No. 40)		•	
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074614	Goel Ganga India Pvt. Ltd., S. Nos. 305, 306, 309, Bavdhan, Tal. Mulshi, Dist. Pune.	NOT APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate (Partl)		Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of 1st Consent to Operate (Part-I) for Buildings A-4 and B-1 & Club House of Project "Ganga Legend" on total plot area 1,12,179 M²for construction BUA 19,224.61 M² out of total construction BUA 3,26,948.56 M². Committee also noted that the SCN issued to the PP on 02.11.2018 for non-compliances mainly about dissimilarity of construction BUA, Plot area & Survey Nos. of Consent to Establish & Environment Clearance.
					It was decided to defer the case and put up in next CAC along with PP's reply with respect to point raised in SCN, including existing compliance status.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000078884	Cosmo Films Ltd AL 24/1, SEZ Unit, MIDC Shendra Industrial Area, Aurangabad Shendra Aurangabad	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate for expansion	UP TO 30.09.2020	Committee noted that PP has applied for 1 st Consent to Operate for expansion in production quantity and amalgamation with existing consent. It was also noted that PP has provided ETP & STP and JVS results are within limit. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1 st Consent to Operate for expansion in production quantity and amalgamation with existing consent by imposing ZLD and following stringent conditions; 1. By imposing stringent emission standards of 100 mg/Nm³.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 Industry shall increase green belt cover by 40% of total land area beyond the permissible requirement of 33%. Industry shall develop greenbelt outside the project premises such as avenue plantation in vacant areas, social forestry, etc. Industry shall reuse/recycle treated wastewater. Industry shall install Continuous Monitoringsystem for monitoring of effluent quality & quantity. Industry shall adopt water harvesting system in the premises. Industry shall submit bank guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. Industry shall abide to revise mechanism of CPCB as per Hon'ble NGT order dated 01.11.2019. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees, if any
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000078996	BADVE ENGINEERING LIMITED- II Gut No. 15, Naigavan Khandewadi PAITHAN	APPROVED 1st Operate Expansion (for modernizatio n of plant without increase in production capacity)	UP TO 31.01.2023	Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st Consent to Operate for Expansion without increase in the production capacity and its amalgamation with existing consent. It was also noted that the existing consent is valid consent & provided ETP for the treatment of trade effluent. Also provided air pollution control system to Nickel-Chrome plating section. Committee further noted that PP took effective steps without obtaining consent to establish for expansion from the Board. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					for Expansion without increase in the production capacity and its amalgamation with existing consent for production of Nickel-Chrome Electroplating job work – 17,000 Sq ft/day. Consent shall be issued after obtaining verification report in respect of details of effective steps taken towards expansion and if effective steps are taken then consent will be issue with BR and BG condition.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074472	Reliance Life Sciences Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. R282 TTC Industrial area, MIDC Rabale, Navi Mumbai	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish for proposed expansion		Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for expansion and proposed change in product mix as per EC. Committee also noted that SRO has observed various noncompliance during visit on 30/11/2019 including inadequate ETP units, poor O&M of ETP, non-provision of Acoustic enclosure to 2575 KVA DG sets, etc. Committee further noted that industry has not submitted proposal to recycle 26.8 CMD effluent that will be generated from proposed expansion. As the Navi-Mumbai area is placed in the category of severally polluted area as per NGT Order dtd. 10/07/2019,
					it was decided to defer the case and put up in next CAC with compliance status, pollution load & effluent characters

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					before & after change in product-mix, proposal torecycle 26.8
					CMD effluent that will be generated from expansion.
5	MPCB- CONSENT-	Polygenta Technologies Ltd.	APPROVED	Up to 31.07.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1 st consent to operate for expansion with amalgamation of consents for change in
	0000081978	Gat No. 265/1-266 AvankhedDIndori,	1 st Consent to Operate		production stage to current production of DTY product.
		Nashik.	for expansion with amalgamatio n		Committee also noted that, PP is having consent for the existing products PET Products (POY Chips/ POY/ DTY/ Poly Flakes/FDY) and also obtained consent to Establish. Now PP has applied for 1st consent to operate for change in production process of manufacturing of DTY product by installation of advanced machinery. There will be no change in production or effluent quantity. PP has provided ETP for the treatment of trade effluent generating from existing production activity and treated effluent disposed on land for gardening. Analysis results of JVS is within limit. Also provided stack to TFH, DG set and boiler section.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant 1 st consent to operate for expansion with amalgamation and increase in CI by imposing following conditions:
					Industry shall extend existing Bank Guarantee of Rs. 12.5 lakhs towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000083082	Valmont Structures Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. A - 20 MIDC Indapur Dist: Pune.	NOT APPROVED 1st consent to Operate along with existing consent		Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to operate of expansion with amalgamation of existing consent. Committee also noted that, industry has not complied with the condition of consent to establish towards Installation of Acid Recovery Plant for Spent acid generation from existing and proposed expansion. In view of above it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent and call the PP for technical presentation.
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000082583	Cosmo Films Ltd Plot No.B-14/10 MIDC Waluj Gangapur	APPROVED Establish	UP To CoU or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for Master Batch, Metalized Film, Cast Poly Propylene Films along with R & D activity for existing products. It was also noted that PP proposes ETP & STP for the treatment of effluent and sewage generation from the proposed expansion. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for manufacturing of Master Batch- 1000 MT/M, Metalized Film - 800 MT/M, Cast Poly Propylene Films Propylene Films - 1000 MT/M along with R&D activity for existing products by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall get approved EPR as per Plastic Rule, 2016, before going for commercial production. 2. PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards compliance of consent to establish conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining details regarding

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
	Number	and Addition	consent	Upto	
				·	process,raw material used and details of R & D activity.
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000083556	Ashok SahakariSakharKa rkhana Limited Ashoknagar (Distillery) 162,172,157P AshoknagarShrira mpur	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	COU	Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to Establish for Expansion from 30 KLPD to 60 KLPD. Committee also noted that the scheme proposed for the treatment of spent wash generated from expansion is concentration followed by Incineration Boiler. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for Expansion for 30 KLPD Molasses Base Distillery, by imposing EC and following conditions; 1. Industry shall not take any effective steps towards establishment of the plant prior to obtain EC. 2. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of Consent conditions. 3. Consent to operate will be consider only after submission of NOC from CGWA/Irrigation department for use of ground water/surface water.
					Consent will be issued after submission of detail water budget and treatment details.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000082819	Shri DudhgangaVedga ngaSSK LTD. Gat No. 53, 54, 55, 58, 61, 70, 71, 72,73, 74, 75, 89, 90 Bidri	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	COU	Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to Establish for Expansion of Sugar crushing capacity of 5000 TCD. Committee also noted that the PP have provided ETP consisting of primary secondary & tertiary treatment facility. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for Expansion of 5000 TCD capacity, by imposing EC and

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
		(Mouninagar) Kagal			 following conditions; Industry shall not take any effective steps towards establishment of the plant prior to obtain EC. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of Consent conditions. Consent to operate will be consider only after submission of NOC from CGWA/Irrigation department for use of ground water/surface water. Consent will be issued after submission of detail water budget and treatment details including ETP adequacy report.
	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000080029	Volkswagen India Pvt Ltd E1 MIDC Industrial Area Phase III, Chakan, Village: NigojeMhalungeKh ed	APPROVED 1st consent to Operate for expansion and amalgamatio n with existing consent	Up to 30.09.2020	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st Consent to Operate for expansion in production quantity from Passenger vehicles- 1,53,887 Nos/Year to 2,00,000 Nos/Year by utilizing existing shops/units like body shop, assembly shop, paint shop etc. and installing new Engine Manufacturing Shop. Also noted the SRO's remarks about erection of shed and machineries at site. Further noted that, due to proposed expansion there is nil effluent generation and 100 CMD sewage generation. Provided two nos of STPs of 500 CMD capacity each based on MBR (Membrane Bio Reactor) technology. Treated sewage is utilized for gardening/green belt development on 94 Acers of land. JVS results are found within the consented norms. Also noted PP's representation towards BG forfeiture waiver by

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000083143	Indo Schottle Auto Parts Pvt.Ltd. Gat No. 378/387/389 Gat No.378/387/389, A/P-Urawade,Tal Mulshi,DistPune Mulshi	APPROVED Establish for expansion	Up to commissioni ng or up to 5 year whichever is earlier	where in the metal parameters are within consented norms. In view of above it is decided to grant 1stConsent to Operate for expansion with amalgamation. Also decided to call the PP for technical presentation on ETP and STP design and its performance including, Sewage generation and agronomy plan for use of treated sewage on land for gardening /plantation. Consent shall be issued after verification report from SRO regarding completion of expansion activity. Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish for expansion for manufacturing ofAuto components- 5 MT/M and Heat Treatment of Auto Component (Black Oxidizing)-100000 Nos/M and also proposes to provide separate shed within the premises. Also noted that, Industry has provided primary ETP for the treatment of effluent generated from existing unitand treated effluent sent to STP for further treatment. The JVS results are within the consented norms and treated effluent is used for gardening. in view of above it was decided to grant consent to Establish for expansion for manufacturing of Auto components (without Phosphating, Pickling, Painting and any other surface treatment)-5 MT/M and Heat Treatment of Auto Component (Black Oxidizing)-100000 Nos/M.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					The consent shall be issue after obtaining detail water budget and designed details of pollution control system.
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000083500	Solvay Specialties India Private Limited, Plot Nos. 103, 104, 104-part, 105 part, (I, II & 2), MIDC Dhatav, Tal. Roha, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to commissioni ng or up to 5 year whichever is earlier	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed expansion to manufacture 20 nos. of new organic chemical products and intermediate products and increasing production quantity of 7 nos. of existing products. Committee also noted that industry has applied for EC for proposed expansion and existing ETP & STP are having adequate capacity to take up additional effluent load that will be generated from expansion. Treated effluent from expansion will be recycled/reused to achieve ZLD for proposed expansion. However not provided designed details of pollution control system including by products/side rection/Hazardous waste generation details. Also not provided performance of PCS of existing plant. In view of above, it is decided to grant consent to Establish for expansion by imposing condition of BG of Rs.5.0 Lakh towards compliances of consent conditions and consent shall be issued after receipt of design details of PCS including effluent characteristics and detailed information of HW generation.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000083862	RIGHT TIGHT FASTENERS PVT. LTD. 14 PLOT NO. 14,	APPROVED 1 st Operate f or	UPTO 31.03.2021	Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st Consent to Operate for expansion for manufacturing of Nuts & Bolts/ Screw with Zinc Electroplating- 26,50,00,000 Nos./Annum.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
		MALEGAON MIDC, INDUSTRIAL AREA, SINNAR, NASHIK. SINNAR	expansion		It was also noted that PP has provided ETP & air pollution control system i.e. Scrubber to plating section. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to 1st Consent to operate for expansion for manufacturing of Nuts & Bolts/Screw with Zinc Electroplating- 26,50,00,000 Nos/Annum with amalgamation of existing consent by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining latest JVS reports and verification of completion of expansion work in all respect.
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000083791	PRAFFUL BEVERAGES PRIVATE LIMITED D-33 MIDC INDUSTRIAL AREA, KURKUMBH DAUND	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish		Committee noted that industry has applied for Consent to Establish for Beer Manufacturing. Committee also noted that PP has proposed to provide ETP with ZLD system, however designed details of ZLD scheme is not given. Also at present the MIDC Kurkumbh do not have proper disposal arrangement for treated effluent due to which there are complaint of ground water contamination in the surrounding area. In view of above, it is decided to keep the in abeyance and call the PP for presentation on proposed treatment scheme and its impact on CEPT Kurkumbhand further following details; 2. Details about intelligent CIP system/Soda recovery system for bottle washing plant 3. Details about recovery of the CO2 generated from process and reused it in bottling plant. 4. Details about Biodigester for the treatment of effluent

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					including gas generation and its utility as a fuel.
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000083394	Eternis Fine Chemicals Ltd., 948/2, Sinnar Taluka Industrial Cooperative Estate, Sinnar, Nashik.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to commissioni ng or 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for expansion by capacity utilization. Committee also noted that PP has obtained EC for expansion and proposed to upgrade existing ETP for treatment of additional effluent that will be generated from expansion. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed expansion bycapacity for mfg. of products Coumarin-166.67MT/M, Salicyladehyde-166.67 MT/M &Cyclocitral and other specialityflavour, fragrance ingredients-42 MT/M by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall comply with EC conditions. b) Industry shall upgrade existing ETP and 100% recycle treated trade effluent into process, for cooling tower make up & for utility purposes to achieve ZLD. c) Industry shall provide IP Camera with night vision as per CPCB guidelines with connectivity to CPCB/ MPCB Server. d) Industry shall furnish BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of EC & Consent to Establish conditions.
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000083254	RCCPL PRIVATE LIMITED List Enclosed PO. Mukutban, Tal- Zari Jamni, Dist- Yavatmal Zari	APPROVED Revalidation of consent to establish for captive	Up to commissioni ng of the unit or 5 years period	Committee noted that, PP has applied for revalidation of consent to establish for captive limestone mine-3.75 MTPA in mine lease area 572.17 ha with change in name from M/s Reliance Cement Company Private Limited to M/s RCCPL Private Limited. Committee also noted that earlier PP had obtained consent to

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
		Jamni	limestone mine-3.75 MTPA in mine lease area 572.17 ha with change in Name.	whichever is earlier.	establish in the name of M/s Reliance Cement Company Private Limited vide letter dated 5.12.2014 for limestone mine-3.75 MTPA in mine lease area of 572.17 ha, however the validity of the same is expired. Committee further noted that PP has obtained the Environment Clearance in the name of M/s Reliance Cement Company Private Limited vide letter dated 25.02.2013. PP has applied for revalidation of Environment Clearance to MoEF&CC, Gol. NOC obtained from CGWA for ground water abstraction. In view of above, it was decided to grant revalidation of consent to establish for captive limestone mine-3.75 MTPA in mine lease area of 572.17 ha with change in name from M/s Reliance Cement Company Private Limited to M/s RCCPL Private Limited with the condition to obtain revalidation of Environment Clearance with change in name and shall not take any effective steps for implementation of the project before obtaining Environmental Clearance as per EIA Notification 2006 and amendments thereto. PP shall extend/submit a fresh BG of Rs 25 Lack towards not to take effective steps and compliance of consent conditions.
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000084050	Veritas Polychem Private Limited, Gat Nos. 49, 50, 51, 52, 53, 54, 56, 57, 61, 63, 66, 75- A & adjacent reclaimed land, Dighi Port Area.	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish (Phase-I)		Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish (Phase-I) for mfg of Poly Vinyl Cholride (PVC) - 18,200 MT/M & Polymer Modified Bitumen (PMB) - 32,700 MT/M with C.I. of Rs. 950 Crs. Committee also noted that PP has applied for EC, proposed to provide SWRO, ETP & STP.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
		Village Dighi, Tal. Shriwardhan, Dist. Raigad.		•	Committee further noted that PP has not submitted the proposal towards treatment and disposal low TDS bearing effluent that will be discharged into Creek. It was decided to defer the case and call the PP for presentation before CAC along with proposal towards treatment and disposal low TDS bearing effluent that will be discharged into Creek.
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000083445	Neelikon Food Dyes & Chemicals Ltd., Unit No 1 Plot No. 67 MIDC DhatavRoha.	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate for upgradation, modernization, Non-HW & HW quantity	Up to 31.12.2020.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of amendment in Consent to Operate for increased C.I. by Rs. 58.97 Cr due to infrastructure development such as modifications in administrative building, internal roads, upgradation of pollution control systems and modernization of production machinery etc., and for increase in Non-HW & HW generation quantity. Industry has obtained Consent to Operate which is valid, provided ETP and treated effluent is discharged into CETP. In view of above, it was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Operate for infrastructure development such as modifications in administrative building, internal roads, up-gradation of pollution control systems and modernization of production machinery etc. and increase in Non-HW & HW generation quantity by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall submit Company's Board Resolution that they have violated Consent conditions by increasing C.I. without obtaining prior Consent to Establish and they will not repeat the same in future. Industry shall furnish BG of Rs. 2 Lakh

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 towards compliance of this conditions. Industry shall carry out proper O&M of PCS so as to achieve the Consented standards. Industry shall ensure the connectivity of OCEMS to MPCB Server. Industry shall extend existing BG towards O&M of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent conditions. Industry shall submit audit report of HWgeneration within 3 months.
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000084449	Valsad District Cooperative Milk Producers Union Ltd. N92/2 N95/2 MIDC Hingna Road Nagpur	Consent to Establish	Up to commissioni ng of unit or 5 years period	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion for manufacturing of Milk & Milk products. Committee also noted that, the proposed milk processing unit is located on plot No. N-92/2 MIDC Hingna which is adjacent to existing operational plant located on plot No. N 92/1. Committee further noted that, PP has proposed to install ETP and STP for the treatment of trade effluent and sewage & treated effluent will be reuse for cooling tower and flushing and remaining will be utilized on land for gardening. Also proposed to install dust collector as a APCS to briquette fired Boiler. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall dispose of left-overtreated effluent of BOD-30 mg/l,by Tanker to CETP Butibori, till commissioning of CETP

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 at Hingna. 2. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakhs towards compliance of consent conditions. 3. PP shall explore the possibility of treated effluent sue on land for irrigation by having bilateral agreement with the farmers of nearby area.
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000084137	IKEA India Private Limited Plot no. 15, 15a, 15b, 15c TTC MIDC Area, Thane Belapur Road, village Turbhe and Pawane, Navi Mumbai 400703 Thane	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate	UP TO 28.02.2022.	Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st Consent to Operate for commercial building. It was also noted that PP has obtained valid EC & C to E and provided STP & Organic waste converter followed by composting facility. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate for commercial building on total plot area of 96,250 M²& total construction BUA of 1,08,049 M² by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in Environment Clearance (EC) & Consent and shall submit undertaking in Boards prescribed format within 15 days towards compliance of the same. 2. PP shall submit the undertaking within 15 days in the prescribed format towards the built up area/ building for which application for 1st Consent to Operate is made and that the same is included in the Environmental Clearance

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
	T Carrier of		- Concont	Op. 3	accorded.
					PP shall operate STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit.
					 The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening.
					 PP shall provide bus transport facility for residents/ employees to the extent possible directly or indirectly through the operator so as to reduce traffic congestion and resultant in reduction of air pollution.
					PP shall provide electric charging facility in parking section for two & four wheelers.
					7. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility and compost obtained shall be used as manure in their own garden/plantation. 6. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O &M of pollution control system and compliance of consent condition.
					Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent
					fees, if any
21	MPCB-	Kirloskar Ferrous Industries Ltd	APPROVED	Up to	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish
	CONSENT- 0000084425	Gat No 12 to 18/1+2& 25/1,Shivshahi,Sol	Establish for expansion	commissioni ng or up to 5 year whichever is	for modernization of existing machinery such as casting process, sand mixing, Paint booth, machining & fettling section etc. without change in production quantity.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
		apur Shivashahi,Solapu r North Solapur		earlier	Also noted that PP proposes to provide ETP for the treatment of industrial effluent and has adequate existing STP for the treatment of sewage. Also Proposes to provide Air pollution control systems to the additional sand reclamation section, paint booth, shot blasting section no 3, fettling section -2 nos, Fume Extraction System. Further noted that, JVS results exceeds the consented norms. In view of above it was decided to grant consent to establish for modernization by forfeiting BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards JVS exceedance and top up with double the amount i.e. Rs. 10 lakh towards O&M of pollution control systems and by imposing following condition; 1. Industry shall not increase the consented production quantity. 2. PP shall submit the ETP upgradation plan/rectification measures to be taken so as to meet the consented norms.
22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000084553	Rohan Builders & Developers Pvt Ltd. Abhilasha "D block " 1458,1459,1460,1 461,1462,1463,14 64,1465 Wagholi Haveli	APRROVED 1st Operate (Part-III) with amalgamatio n of 1st C to O (Part-I & II)	UP TO 31.03.2022	Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st Operate (Part-III) with amalgamation of 1st C to O (Part-I & II) for residential construction building project. It was also noted that PP has applied for renewal with amalgamation of 1st Operate (Part-I & II) vide UAN No. 85316, dated 21.12.2019 Committee further noted PP has obtained Environment Clearance, Consent to Establish and provided STP & organic waste converter.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st Operate (Part-III) with amalgamation of 1st Consent to Operate (Part-I & II) for residential construction building project on total plot area of 1,20,800 M² for construction BUA of 53,008.87 M² (Part-III) + 43,531.39 M² (Part-II) + 1,34,205.7 M² (Part-I) = 2,30,745.96 M²out of total construction BUA of 3,04,379.3743 M²by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall comply with Environment Clearance (EC) & Consent conditions and shall submit undertaking in Board's prescribed format within 15 days towards compliance of the same. 2. PP shall submit the undertaking within 15 days in the prescribed format towards the part of the built up area/building for which application for 1st Consent to Operate (Part-III) with amalgamation of 1st Consent to Operate (Part-I & II) is made and that the same is included in the Environmental Clearance accorded. 3. PP shall operate STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. 4. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. 5. PP shall operate organic waste Converter followed by composting facility and compost obtained shall be used as manure in their own garden/ plantation. 6. PP shall extend/submit the BG of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of Consent to

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					Operate conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining. 1. Latest JVS result of STP outlets and forfeiture of proportionate BG, if JVS exceeds the consented standards. 2. Receipt of additional consent fees, if any.
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000084543	RUPA RENAISSANCE LIMITED Plot No. D-33, D- 207 TTC, MIDC area, Turbhe, Navi Mumbai PANVEL	NOT APPROVED. Consent to Establish for expansion with change in name.		Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion for construction of IT park building project. It was also noted that, PP has not submitted details of biodegradable/non-biodegradable waste generation, details of BG of Rs. 20 Lakh as per existing C to E, design details of STP & organic waste converter followed by composting facility & disposal path of treated domestic effluent.
					In view of above, it was decided to defer the case & issue SCN for refusal of consent due to above lapses.
24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000082896	Konecranes and Demag Private Limited Plot No. D 16 Plot No. D 16, Jejuri MIDC, Taluka – Purandar, Pune 412303. Purandar	APPROVED Establish Expansion with change in name	Up to commissioni ng or up to 5 year whichever is earlier	Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion with change in name. Also noted nil effluent generation and no increase in domestic sewage due to expansion and has provided existing STP withadequate capacity. Further noted that PP has submitted certificate of incorporation against change in name from Konecranes Pvt. Ltd to Konecranes and Demag Private Limited. In view of above it was decided to grant consent to establish for approximate with above of page from Konecranes Pvt. Ltd to the provided state of the provid
					expansion with change of name from Konecranes Pvt. Ltd to Konecranes and Demag Private Limitedfor manufacturing of Standard Duty Industrial Cranes-200 Nos./Year, Heavy duty

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
25	MPCB-CONSENT-0000084763	SI Group India Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. E-89, MIDC Ranjangaon, Tal. Shirur, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate for expansion	Up to 31.03.2021.	industrial Cranes-50 Nos./Y, Industrial Jib Cranes-66 Nos./Y and Runway Rails 45000 Mtrs/Y, by overriding effect on exiting consent to establish and imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of consent to establish conditions. Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate for Expansion for mfg. of Synthetic Resins- 1,325 MT/M and PF moulding Powder- 75 MT/M. Committee also noted that industry has obtained EC & Consent to Establish for expansion which are valid. Committee further noted that industry has upgraded existing ETP and treated trade effluent 100% recycled/ reused into process & for cooling tower make up to achieve ZLD. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate for Expansion for mfg. of Synthetic Resins- 1325 MT/M and PF moulding Powder- 75 MT/M by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall carry out proper O&M of ETP and recycle/ reuse 100% treated effluent into process & for cooling tower make to achieve ZLD. e) Industry shall comply with the EC conditions. f) Industry shall extend existing BG towards O&M of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent
					conditions. Consent shall be issued by clubbing with existing Consent renewal application UAN No. 0000085945 dtd. 30/12/2019.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
26	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000084279	EnzeneBiosciencie s Ltd.,Plot No. A 22/ A-1/2, Chakan Industrail Area, Phase 2, Khalumbre, Chakan, Pune.	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate	Up to 30.11.2023.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of 1st Consent to Operate for mfg. of Biotech products. Committee also noted that industry has obtained Consent to Establish, provided ETP & STP. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate for mfg. of Biotech products SUMO Protease- 800 gm/Annum; Romiplostim- 1.6 gm/Annum; Ranibizumab- 400 gm/Annum; TEV Protease- 800 gm/Annum; Liraglutide- 2.8 Kg/A; Teriparatide- 4.8 Kg/A; Denosumab- 54 Kg/A; Bevacizumab- 54 Kg/A; Cenrximab- 54 Kg/A & Adalimumab- 54 Kg/A by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall operate & maintain ETP & STP so as to achieve Consented standards. 2. Treated effluent shall 100% recycled/ reused into process, cooling tower make up & for utility purposes to achieve ZLD. 3. Industry shall submit proposal within 15 days for treatment of RO Reject and commission the same within 3 months. 4. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards operation & maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions.
27	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000085095	Singhori Open Cast Coal Mine Project of Western Coalfields Ltd,Nagpur Area SURVEY OF	APPROVED 1st consent to operate for expansion	31.03.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to 1 st operate for expansion of coal mining activity from 0.8 MTPA to 1.12 MTPA in mine lease area 425.04 ha along with amalgamation of existing consent. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained Environmental clearance for expansion from MoEF-CC, GoI vide No.J-

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
		INDIA TOPO SHEET NO.55- O/3, VILLAGE SINGHORI	along with amalgamatio n of existing consent		11015/67/2006-IA.II(M) Pt dated 22.08.2019. Also noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion vide application- UAN-80262 dated 20.09.2019. Existing coal mine Consent is valid up to 31.03.2020.
		SINGHORI VILLAGE PARESONI			Committee further noted that PP had provided sedimentation tank for the treatment of Trade effluent however STP is not provided for sewage (20 CMD for existing mine). Also provided sprinkler along with coal transportation road and around CHP. Also provided mobile tanker to control dust emission. NOC from CGWA is obtained. The JVS results of treated mine water are within limit.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant First consent to operate with expansion along with amalgamation of existing consent with the condition to install CAAQMS, real time coal analyzer & STP within 3 months by imposing fresh BG as per BG regime for the coal mines.
					Consent shall be issued after receipt additional consent fees if any.
28	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000084567	Asahi India Glass Industry Ltd T-7 Industrial Area, MIDC	APPROVED 1st Operate (Part) for expansion	UP TO 28.02.2022	Committee noted that PP has applied for 1 st Consent to Operate (Part) for expansion for manufacturing of one product out of 4 Nos of products i.e. Painted Glass.
			,		It was also noted that PP has obtained valid renewal of consent.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant 1 st Consent to operate (Part) for expansion under Red Category for manufacturing of Painted Glass – 1421 MT/M by imposing following condition;

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
29	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000085004	Parag Milk Foods Ltd 43/1A/1 & 43/1A/2	APPROVED Consent to	Up to commission of the unit or	 PP shall provide effluent treatment facility comprising primary & tertiary followed by UF &RO system to treat the trade effluent to achieve ZLD before commencement of remaining proposed products and shall submit/extend the BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards the same. We may refer the proposal to Board's categorization committee for taking suitable decision about change in category from Red to Orange. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees, if any Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to Establish for expansion for additional production of Lactose Powder-24,000 Kg/Day and addition of boiler of capacity-8 TPH and DG
		AwasariPhata, MancharAmbegao n	Establish for expansion	5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee also noted that, PP is having valid consent to operate for existing products. The effluent generated from the proposed activity will be treated in the existing ETP and treated effluent will be reuse and remaining used for gardening and irrigation purpose. The analysis JVS report exceeds for BOD and COD parameters. Also provided STP for the treatment of sewage and provided Dust collector system to coal fired boiler and stack to FO fired boiler. PP has obtained NOC of CGWA for abstraction of ground water.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to Establish for additional production qty. by forfeiting BG of Rs.2.5 Lakh towards JVS exceedance and obtain top up BG of Rs.7.5 Lakh towardsO&M existing PCS and compliances of consent to Establish condition.
30	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000085029	Persipina Developers Pvt. Ltd S.No. 65/1A,65/1B,66/0, 67/0,65/2,74/6,74/ 4B,74/2,69/0,68/0, 62/0,59/0,57/1,57/ 2,57/3B,57/4,58/1 A,58/1B Bhokarpada, Tal. Panvel& Talegaon- Panshil, Tal. Khalapur, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED 1st Operate (Part-I)	UPTO 31.12.2021.	Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st Operate (Part-I) for 11 Nos of residential buildings. It was also noted that PP has obtained Environment Clearance & Consent to Establish and provided STP & Organic Waste converter followed by composting facility. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st Operate (Part-I) for 11 Nos of residential buildings on total plot area of 13,51,193.65 M² for construction BUA of 2,42,881.85 M² out of total construction BUA of 8,15,471 M² by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall comply Environment Clearance (EC) & Consent conditions and shall submit undertaking in Board's prescribed format within 15 days towards compliance of the same. 2. PP shall submit the undertaking within 15 days in the prescribed format towards the part of the built up area/building for which application for 1st Consent to Operate (Part-I) is made and that the same is included in the

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
				•	Environmental Clearance accorded.
					3. PP shall operate STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit.
					4. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening.
					5. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility and compost obtained shall be used as manure in their own garden/ plantation.
					6. PP will be responsible for proper operation & maintenance of pollution control systems for initial period of five years after Society formation and afterwards handover the facility to the Society for its further operation in good and working conditions.
					7. PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25.0 Lakhs towards O & M of pollution control system.
					Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees, if any

The meeting is ended with vote of thanks.